Date: Wed, 03 Dec 2008 20:14:06 -0800
To: bralts@purdue.edu
From: Steve Krivit Subject: Taleyarkhan Sanctions

Vincent Bralts,

Rusi Taleyarkhan and John Lewis have both reported to me that
you lied to Taleyarkhan about the nature of the meeting on Aug. 27,
2008.

Furthermore, according to Brian Wallheimer, Taleyarkhan and
Lewis, Wallheimer asked you questions about the nature of the
meeting and you declined to answer his questions.

Please refer to the attached document for the details of the facts as
| have been able to confirm thus far. Please let me know if you
have any comments or corrections to the facts as shown in the
attached document by 5pm on Friday.

Thank you,

Steven B. Kirivit
Editor, New Energy Times
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